

Committee Minutes

| COMMITTEE: | Ways and Means |
|---------------------|----------------|
| CHAIRPERSON: | Bill Roemer |
| DATE: | March 14, 2023 |
| TIME: | 2:30 PM |
| ROOM: | Room 122 |

Chairman Roemer called the meeting of the House Ways & Means Committee to order at 2:30PM. A quorum was present.

The minutes from the previous meeting were read and approved without objection.

The Chair brought forward the Legislative Service Commission for a general presentation on H.B. 920 reduction factors. LSC responded to questions asked by committee members.

The Chair called House Bill No. 57 for its first hearing.

Representatives' Hall and Demetriou were present and gave proponent testimony to the committee. They responded to questions asked by committee members.

The Chair called House Bill No. 60 for its first hearing.

Ranking Member Troy was present and gave proponent testimony to the committee. He responded to questions asked by committee members.

The Chair called House Bill No. 66 for its second hearing.

Beth Wymer with the Wholesale Marketers Association was present and gave proponent testimony to the committee. There were no questions asked by committee members.

The Chair directed members to additional submitted written testimony.

The Chair then called House Bill No. 1 for its third hearing.

Cc:

House Clerk Committee Members Committee Clerk Speaker's Office Assistant Majority Floor Leader's Office Caucus Staff Bill Sponsor Legislative Information Systems LSC Press Room Minority Leader's Office Glenn Miller with the County Commissioners Association was present and gave opponent testimony to the committee. Mr. Miller responded to questions asked by committee members.

Heidi Fought with the Ohio Township Association was present and gave opponent testimony. Ms. Fought responded to questions asked by committee members.

Woody Woodward with the Ohio Parks and Recreation Association was present and gave opponent testimony. Mr. Woodward responded to questions asked by committee members.

Bethany Sanders with the Franklin County Auditor's Office was present and gave opponent testimony. Ms. Sanders responded to questions asked by committee members.

Dr. Guillermo Bervejillo with Policy Matters Ohio was present and gave opponent testimony. Dr. Bervejillo responded to questions asked by committee members.

John Licastro, Mayor of Bratenahl, was present and gave opponent testimony. Mr. Licastro responded to questions asked by committee members.

Mike Halaiko with the Thursday Action Group was present and gave opponent testimony. There were no questions asked by committee members.

The Chair then directed members to additional submitted written testimony.

With no further business, the committee adjourned at 5:02PM.

Bill Roemer, Chair

Committee Secretary

Cc:

House Clerk Committee Members Committee Clerk Speaker's Office Assistant Majority Floor Leader's Office Caucus Staff Bill Sponsor Legislative Information Systems LSC Press Room Minority Leader's Office